STATE OF MEW MEXICO

ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

November 14, 1979

BRUCE KING POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240

t ARRY KEHOE {505) 3936161
SECRETARY

Getty 0i1 Company
P. 0. Box 730
Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Due to recently submitted gas-0il ratio tests for your wells in the Tubb
0i1 & Gas Pool, the Tubb zone in each of the wells 1isted below will be
reclassified from oil to gas in accordance with the provisions of Division
Order No. R-6012. The reclassifications will be effective January 1, 1980,
and the oil allowables will be cancelled that date.

S. J. Sarkeys No. 1 Unit E Section 26, T-21-S, R-37-E
S. J. Sarkeys No. 4 Unit F Section 26, T-21-S, R-37-E
State "Q" No. 1 Unit N Section 36, T-21-S, R-37-E
D. A. Williamson No. 2 Unit E Section 23, T-21-S, R-37-E

Please advise this office when the provisions of R-6012 governing gas wells
in the Tubb Pool have been met in order that gas allowables can be assigned.

Yours very truly,

0IL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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